
From:   
Sent: 15 September 2025 17:46 
To: Sian Parsons <sian.parsons@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Street Trading Permit Subcommittee Hearing 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good afternoon Sian,  

 

Many thanks for the pack, which I have read through. 

 

Please thank the committee for attempting to find a different date for the hearing. I am 
sorry that I am unable to attend. 

 

I attach two photographs taken from the lay-by in question. I actually saw two vehicles 
move out of it as I approached ( it is well used, and presumably for the reason it was 
constructed in the first place, and not for fast food vans!). 

 

I have tried to show the proximity of the bus stops on both side of the road as I still 
strongly believe that these will be obstructed for users by a tall vehicle such as a fast 
food truck. I am concerned on safety grounds here, especially when pedestrians wish to 
cross the road. 

 

I hope all my concerns and objections will be fairly heard in my absence. 

 

Will I be informed of the outcome at all please? 

 

Many thanks for all your correspondence. 

 

Kind regards  

 










